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MIDDLETON ROAD EXTENSION  CITY OF ABERDEEN 
 

 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 

 

RFP NO.  19-12 

 

TRAIN STATION MURAL 

CITY OF ABERDEEN, MARYLAND 

 

To all holders of the specifications, the following corrections are hereby made.  All other items shall 

remain unchanged. This addendum shall become part of the Contract Documents for the above referenced 

project.  

 

Acknowledgement of Addendum 

 

Name: ___________________________________________________ 

 

Company: ________________________________________________ 

 

Date: ____________________________________________________ 

 

Signature: ________________________________________________ 

 

 

• Section 1: Answers to Questions Posed by Bidders 

 

Section 1: 

 

Q1: What is the budget range for the mural project?  

 

A1: The City of Aberdeen received a Maryland Department of Housing and Community Development 

Community Legacy grant in the amount of $30,000 for the purpose of completing two murals on the 

pedestrian bridge structure at the Aberdeen MARC/Amtrak train station. 

 

Q2: It looks like the selected artist would have from mid-July to November 1st to complete the project, is 

that correct? 

 

A2: Once an artist is selected, the anticipated start date is mid-July. However, the City of Aberdeen is 

dependent on final approval from MDOT State Highway Administration before the project can 

commence. The mid-July start date is subject to change. November 1st is the anticipated completion date 

for the project, which is also subject to change. 

 

Q3: Would the sidewalk have to be closed while the work is being done?  

 

A3: The surrounding sidewalk area will need to be closed to accommodate the artist work zone. It is the 

responsibility of the artist to close off this area, as needed. 

 

 

 



Bid Form 

RIPKEN STADIUM ROOF REPAIR  CITY OF ABERDEEN 
 

 

Q4: Are there any restrictions on the working hours? 

 

A4: The normal working hours are from 7:00 AM to 5:00 PM ESDT, Monday – Friday. 

Alternate hours are permitted with prior written authorization by the City of Aberdeen. 

 

Q5: Does the artist have to live in the Aberdeen area, since I currently live in Baltimore? 

A5: No, the artist does not have to live in the Aberdeen area to submit a proposal. 

 

 

 


